Irvine Community Council Minute of Meeting 02/03/2022 Volunteer Rooms Irvine

Present: As per sederunt

Apologies: No apologies received

	Item	Business	Action
1.	Introductions and minute acceptance.	Previous minutes approved by Bill Anderson and Seconded by Jackie Few	
2.	Co-option of new members	It was unanimously agreed to co-opt Toni Doyle on as a Community Councillor for Irvine all checks have been completed by NAC for eligibility. Proposed by David Dunlop and Seconded by Bill Anderson.	NAC to be notified
3.	Police report	 862 incidents reported with 220 crimes reported. All residents are encouraged to report any incidents or any intelligence relating to any incident by calling 101. BA raised there is a high number of issues regarding to dogs being aggressive in the town. It was clarified that Police deal with dogs that are dangerously out of control or banned and the dog warden will deal with general dog issues. If there is a dog continuously involved in attacking other dogs 	
		 the police can submit a report to court and a sheriff will decide what will happen with the said dog. There is a lot of quad bikes/trail bikes in open spaces. The police could confirm that there had been a number of reports lately and they have managed to catch and seize the bike. Speeding down the harbour area is a big problem and there has been a meeting to discuss traffic calming proposals. 	
		DD asked who has the responsibility for cars parked on the road with no MOT? It was clarified that this is the responsibly of NAC not the Police. Parking is still a big issue in the town and the police are aware of it and they try to deal with any	
4.	Matter arising	complaints that come in.TL asked for it to be noted and there be a minutesilence to remember a former Irvine CommunityCouncillor Jim Jackson who sadly passed away. Aminute silence was taken.	Cllr Foster to update CC on heritage project.

			DD will invite
		Still waiting on a response from Cllr Foster	regeneration
		regarding the heritage projected involving the water	manager to attend
		font that was discussed at the previous meeting.	or submit a report
		Tone that was alsoussed at the previous meeting.	to the next CC
		The harbour consultation is still on going and JF has	meeting.
		attended one and found it very informative. It was	meeting.
		agreed to ask the regeneration manager to attend or	Any
		send a report to the next CC meeting.	changes/suggestion
		send a report to the next do meeting.	for standing orders
		DD handed out draft standing orders to all CCs for	to be emailed to
		discussion. Approval for these will be sought at the	Irvine CC email and
		next CC meeting	approval will be
		hext be meeting	sought at the next
			CC meeting.
5.	Treasurer report	DD updated the meeting that NAC will look into the	
0.	readener report	previous account.	
		A new bank account has been applied for and is	
		being processed by RBS. 3 signatories are needed	
		it was agreed that Jackie Frew, Tristan Lindsay and	
		David Dunlop would be the signatories.	
		Once the account is opened NAC will transfer the	
		admin allowance over.	
		The CC account will be registered for on online	
		banking to make is easier for the treasurer.	
6.	Correspondence	Nothing to report	
7.	Irvine Locality	The last Irvine LPP meeting report is available on	
	Partnership	the CPP website Irvine Locality Partnership – 21	
	meeting	February 2022 – North Ayrshire Community	
		Planning Partnership	
		DD will attend the next partnership meeting on	
		behalf of Irvine CC and report back.	
8.	Youth Forum	No representatives from the Irvine Youth Forum	
		could attend tonight's meeting.	
		DD could update the meeting on what the youth	
		forum have been involved in:	
		 3rd breakfast club was held on Saturday with 	
		• 3.4 breaklast club was neid on Saturday with 63 attending	
		 They are in the process of becoming a 	
		 They are in the process of becoming a charity and now have a 3-year lease on a unit 	
		in Bridgegate	
		 They are currently looking for trustees for 	
		their board	
		 Justin Jones is a finalist for the national youth 	
		link award which is a huge achievement.	
		Irvine CC would like to congratulate Justin on his	
		week deserved finalist position and wish him well.	
9.	Community	DD asked if any had any knowledge if this years	
	*		

	Councillors	Marymass is going ahead? The question has been asked but still waiting on a response. TL raised he has had a number of complaints regarding the "chapel lane" being closed off for safety reasons. This has caused a huge diversion for people in the town. This has been noted but agreed that is requires to remain closed due to safety reasons. TL also notified the meeting that Poundland is not closing down which is good news. BA raised that it is important that if anyone does see a pothole that it is reported to NAC in case there are any further issues.	
10.	Elected members	No elected members in attendance.	
11.	Any other business	DD noted that there is a vacant secretary position on the CC and there has been an expression of interest from Toni Doyle. This was proposed by Jackie Frew and Seconded by Jean Walker. Still waiting on information back from David Bell on the Irvine CC Facebook login. There is a quarterly Irvine Chit Chat magazine being produced and Irvine CC can have 500 words in the next addition.	DD will meet with TD to hand over for the role of Secretary. DD will pull together something to be included in the next Irvine Chit Chat magazine.
	Next meeting	Next meeting will be on Wednesday 6 th April 7pm in Volunteer Rooms	